STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
BR(%S:EERN’E)LNG AZTEC, NEW MSXICO 87410

September 26, 1979 (505) 334-6178
LARRY KEHOE

SECRETARY

Mr., E. D, Brown

1408 Pepper Place

Mesa, Arizona

Re: B, M, N. S.
Brown #2
M-29-30N=-12W

Dear Mr., Brown:

Our records reflect that you are the person to contact regarding
the captioned gas well,

The City of Farmington has contacted me regarding the plugging
of the well,

The well has apparently beer temporary abandoned for several years,
Residences have been built in the near proximity to the well,

Please advise this office of any plans to cause this well to be
producible or to be plugged and abandoned.

If there are questions please call.

Yours very truly,

7 ~ /
S %@/ ﬂc'/(
A. R. Kendrick
Supervisor, District #3
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